Aoril 16, 1996
(AR 18J)

Paul Dubenet zky

Permt Branch

dfice of Ar Mnagenent

| ndi ana Departnent of Environnental Mnagenent
100 North Senate Avenue

P.Q Box 6015

| ndi anapol i s, I ndiana 46206- 6015

Dear M. Dubenet zky:

This letter is in response to your questions concerning a Seagramand Sons

whi skey storage facility which has ten doubl e warehouses (each wth

approxi matel y 85,630 square feet in area). This facility solely stores
beverages in barrels for aging and does not conduct any filling or enptying of
barrels. This source produces ethanol emssions and your office requested a
determnation of whether these emssions are counted as fugitive emssions or
stack emssions for the purposes of Title V applicability.

40 R 70. 2 defines fugitive emssions as "those emssions whi ch coul d not
reasonabl y pass through a stack, chimmey, vent, or other functionally-

equi val ent opening." According to a Seagramrepresentati ve, no w ndows exi st
at this facility, but ventilation is provided by 17 inch by 48 inch screen-
covered vents al ong the bottomof the warehouse walls. Each warehouse has 288
vents. 64 of the vents are pernanently covered and 224 vents have renovabl e
covers that are only in place during cold weather nonths. The facility relies
on natural ventilation and does not use fans to force air in and out of the
war ehouse.

It isthe position of the Lhited Sates Environnental Protection Agency
(USEPA), based on the information you provi ded, that these screens shoul d be
consi dered "ot her functional | y-equi val ent openi ngs" under the above-nenti oned
definition and, therefore, the emssions exiting the storage area woul d not be
classified as fugitive emssions for Title V purposes. |DEMhas brought to
our attention a letter fromanother USEPA regi on that appears to be
inconsistent wth our position. Region 5 has carefully reviewed the facts of
this case and rel evant regul ati ons and gui dance, and confirns that our
position on this issue is correct. Region 5 has al so contacted the USEPA
Gfice of Ar Quality A anning and Sandards on this issue and they concur

w th our position.

Seagramhas expressed concern that a disruption of the natural ventilation
occurring at their warehouse woul d seriously damage the quality of their



product and, therefore, they believe that these emssions could not be
reasonabl y forced through a stack, chimmey, vent, or other functionally-
equivalent opening. Note that a determnation that emssions are froma
functional | y-equi val ent opening does not require a facility tointerfere wth
the natural ventilation process occurring in a warehouse or force air through
any opening. Such a determnation neans only that emissions fromthese

openi ngs are not considered "fugitive" and nust be considered in any
permtting applicability determnation, such as for a Title V operating
permt. Adetermnation of Title V applicability does not inpose any new
requi renent on these emssions that does not al ready exist, therefore, the
determnation would not in and of itself require the facility to alter its air
fl ow process. Furthernore, the inportance of an undi sturbed nat ural
ventilation process woul d be considered in any emssion control anal ysis (such
as a best available control technol ogy anal ysis) to which the source nay

ot herw se be subj ect.

| hope this information is useful. [|f you have any questions, please call
SamPortanova, of ny staff, at (312) 886-31809.

S ncerely yours,

/sl

Cheryl Newton, Chief
Permits and Gants Section



